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August 15, 1984

Richard E. Jones, Esqg.
605 S.E. Quincy
Topeka, Kansas 66603

Dear Richard:

Enclosed are copies of the supplemental responses re-
cently provided by both U.S.D. 501 and the State de fendants
and a short summary describing their contents. I've also
enclosed a copy of our responses to the State defendants'
interrogatories.

We're preparing a motion to compel discovery on the
faculty questions Gary has refused to answer. We may also
move to compel for further answers if we don't get any more
supplemental responses by the end of the week.

I'm sorry to say that I won't have the pleasure of work-
ing with you again as my fellowship has come to an end. I
worry little about the progress of the case after I leave
because it is in the best of hands.

Good luck with the trial (or settlement negotiations).
I hope we'll meet again.

Very truly yours,

<
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